U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Tuesday, February 6, 2018
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Full Committee Hearing: “In Defense of Scientific Integrity: Examining the IARC
Monograph Programme and Glyphosate Review”

The Committee on Science, Space and Technology will hold a hearing titled In Defense
of Scientific Integrity: Examining the IARC Monograph Programme and Glyphosate Review on
Tuesday, February 6, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to examine the scientific underpinnings, principles, and
procedures at the International Agency for Research on Cancer’s (IARC) Monograph
Programme. This hearing will use the review of glyphosate by both IARC and the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as a case study.

Witness List

e Dr. Anna Lowit, Senior Science Advisor, Office of Pesticide Programs, Environmental
Protection Agency

e Dr. Timothy Pastoor, CEO, Pastoor Science Communications

e Dr. Jennifer Sass, Senior Scientist, Natural Resources Defense Council

e Dr. Robert Tarone, (retired) Mathematical Statistician, U.S. National Cancer Institute
and Biostatistics Director, International Epidemiology Institute

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



